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January 25, 2018

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC East Rockhill 7
Attn: Andrew Gutshall, P.G., Environmental Manager

7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195-1040

Re: Rock Hill Quarry Asbestos Monitoring
SMP No. 7974SM1
East Rock Hill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Gutshall:

The Department is in receipt of your letter dated January 24, 2018 proposing a monitoring plan
(Plan) for naturally occurring asbestos (NOA). The Plan is approved and hereby incorporated
into Noncoal Surface Mining Permit No. 7974SM1. The Department reserves the right to
rescind, modify or re-evaluate the Plan in the event of unforeseen geologic circumstances or
conditions, and/or new information concerning or related to the surface mine permit area.

The Department also hereby lifts the cessation of all production drilling, blasting and crushing
activities as required in the Department’s January 4, 2018 letter.

Sincerely,
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Michael J. Menghini *
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

cc: John Stefanko
William Plassio
Gary Latsha
Michael Kutney
Richard Tallman
Ross Klock
Amiee Bollinger
Sachin Shankar
James Rebarchak
Virginia Cain
County of Bucks
Municipality of East Rockhill Twp.
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